

**Third Cabinet Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2017
Decatur, Texas**

Call to Order:

The third cabinet meeting for 2016-2017 District 2E2 was called to order by District Governor Tom Hayford at 2:24 pm.

Invocation: Given by Lion Chaplain Joe Crews

Protocol: Established at lunch by 1st D. G. Charlie Bethards

Welcome and Comments: District Governor Tom Hayford

I would like to thank you all for being here and hope you enjoyed the morning sessions and the lunch.

Resolutions: PDG Jeanne Adkison

The following resolutions were submitted for approval by the Cabinet.

Resolution #1: The Decatur Lions Club served as the Host for this Meeting and the members of the Decatur Lions Club extended a great amount of time and energy seeing to the arrangements of this meeting. President Paul Aslin demonstrated admirable traits of leadership in supervising the members of the Decatur Lions Club.

Resolution #2: The First United Methodist Church served as the Host Venue for this cabinet meeting and Reverend Dr. Brian Bosworth extended his assistance and hospitality to the Lions of District 2E2 for this cabinet meeting.

Motion to approve the two resolutions was made by PDG Jack Adkison and second by PDG John Paul Burnett. Motion passed.

Cabinet Minutes of Prior Meeting: CS Shirley Coleman

Motion to accept the minutes from the second cabinet meeting was made by PDG John Paul Burnett and second by PDG Bob Mitchell. Motion Passed.

Treasurers Report: Lion Don Noblit

Motion to accept the treasurer's report was made by PDG Bob Mitchell and second by Lion Juneria Berges. Motion passed.

Constitution and By-Laws: PDG Jeanne Adkison

The following two Standing rules were presented to the Cabinet for approval in order to be added to the Constitution and By-Laws:

- #1 Standing Rules for District 2E2 Alert Fund
Motion to approve adding the Standing Rules for the District 2E2 Alert Fund to the constitution was made by Lion Juneria Berges, second by PDG John Paul Burnett. Motion passed.
- #2 Standing Rules for District Youth Contests
Motion to approve adding Standing Rules for District Youth Contests to the constitution made by PDG Bob Carlson, second by PID Beverly Stebbins. Motion passed.

PDG Jim Coleman requested that Resolution #3 (Resolution to increase District Dues annually by \$1.25 per member, to replace the District Conference and Convention Registration Fee) which was approved at the last Cabinet Meeting be split into two separate resolutions. After much discussion, motion was made by Lion Joe Crews that Resolution #3 that was approved in October to increase the district dues be struck (sic), second by PDG Carolyn Gramm. Motion did not pass. Resolution will stand as is.

GMT: 1st VDG Charlie Bethards:

Membership is down 160. We brought a new club online in Southlake this month, 22 members. Lion Jon Paul, do we know how we are going to get these 160 members?
Yes I do!

GLT: 2nd VDG Pete Koschelew:

GLT District Coordinator: PDG Suzi Schneider – We need to look around our clubs and see who would be good in leadership and also guiding lions. Training will be held March 4, 2017, location TBD but will be in the Denton area (centrally located). Training will be for Secretaries, Treasurer's, New Member Orientation, Tail Twisters, Lions Quest, etc. We would like all Presidents, Secretaries and Treasurers to be there. Will also have training for Guiding Lions. Lion Juneria will be our lunch speaker. The last three times we have had this training we have had new members attending.

Zone Reports

Zone 1 Chair: Lion Lane Holcomb

We had a great zone meeting about 19 people – highlighted the ERC and a lot of good discussion between all our clubs. Some of DG Tom's desires this year: we have 2 members signed up for the License Plates for TLC, 2 century club members, 2 members going to Lion Leadership training, 2 clubs did fun events. Our zone is still down 2 members. Some clubs have done really well and some not. We have had some people move away and have not been able to replace those that were lost.

Zone 2 Chair: Lion Susan Curry-Langston - No Report

Zone 3 Chair: Report given by DG Tom

Zone 3 is doing outstanding. You are in Zone 3 today. Azle had Xmas Santa for 800 people. Springtown has accepted the designation to be a priority club. That means the District and Guiding Lion Jim Byrom are working with this club.

Zone 4 Chair: Lion Elayne Matson

Two clubs had members upgrade their license plates to TLC version. Two members attending TLLF for the 1st time. Five clubs had a member apply to be at least a bronze level Century Club member. One club held a fun event. Two clubs are 200% for voluntary donations.

Zone 5 Chair: Lion Vince Rosen

One club member upgraded their car plates to TLC version; 2 new members attending Austin Leadership training for the 1st time, and 1 club member applied to be at least a bronze level Century Club member. Zone membership change since beginning of the year-19. Lewisville working on Night at Races, The Colony and Lake Cities working on Casino Night.

Zone 6 Chair: Lion Matt Morin - No Report

Zone 7 Chair: Lion Ken Sapp – No Report

Zone 8 Chair: Report given by DG Tom

Doing Fine – have visited all clubs except for NW Tarrant which I just scheduled. Will be joining you in February for TCU Charter night. We have had to cancel the Northside Lions Club. Every other club in the zone is doing fine.

Zone 9 Chair: Lion Paul Swartz – report received by email due to not being able to attend meeting.

Two clubs have a member who signed up to be an organ donor. One member in zone attending TLLF for the 1st time. One club member has applied to be a bronze level Century Club member. Two clubs had a fun event for their members. Zone membership change since beginning of the year -10.

Greater Arlington and Pantego continue to do lots of donations and activities.

Riverside now meeting at Refuge Church, Riverside Drive; getting financials back in order. Fundraising rummage sale netted \$1,000, was able to give Christmas blessings to 4 local charities. Have joined Neighborhood Association for new member recruitment. Handley-Meadowbrook donated \$1,500 to Eastside Ministries.

Zone 10 Chair: Lion Doug Martin – report received via email due to not being able to attend meeting.

Crowley Lions Club: one member upgraded their license plate to TLC version; 3 members signed up to be organ donors; 2 members attending TLLF for first time and one member applied to be at least a bronze level Century Club member.

Clubs which held fun events for their members: Alvarado (Christmas Party); Bureson (Christmas Party); Crowley (July 4th BBQ & fireworks show); Everman (Christmas Banquet); Grandview (Fish Fry) and Forest Hill (Christmas Party).

All clubs are committed to keeping the DG goals and LCI goals in front of the members and completing all four Centennial Service Challenges before year end.

Zone 11 Chair: Lion Raymond Vasquez – report received via email, unable to stay for meeting.

After visiting the Clubs, although they were courteous to me, they were not interested in District business. They seemed very enthusiastic about Lionism to the extent of their own community. I will continue to visit and reiterate our District Governor's goals and request.

Zone 12 Chair: Lion Catherine Duncan

I spoke with all the Presidents and/or an officer for each of the clubs in my zone except for White Settlement. Our Zone is down 15 which is unfortunate. The Benbrook club will have their 75th chili supper. Benbrook did their part of the 377 highway cleanup. Will serve at the April Relay for Life. In December we did caroling and gift distribution for the Benbrook Senior Center. Benbrook is not in the negative for members.

The Weatherford Noon club has been around 90 years – major rodeo fundraiser coming up. Aledo Club is sponsoring bicycle for life. Eyeglass boxes in all schools. Weatherford Evening has new member from Michigan.

Entity Reports:

LCIF Chair PDG Jack Adkison

We have been #1 in Texas and have been for years, the rest of the districts are closing in on us and one district has passed us.

One club took us to the top last year - gave \$10,000 for measles. LCIF has them on their list as a top club.

We have \$12,102 so far this year, last year we had \$38,000. We are getting down pretty close to the end of this lion year so we have to do something.

*48 of 70 clubs are 100%. We know there are clubs in this district that will never be 100%. If some of you would like to help these clubs be 100% come see me. Once again I want to offer those clubs to all of you. If you would like to come forward before the end of the year and donate few bucks to help those clubs. Last year every club made a donation.

*6 and ½ new MJF's – Colleyville (3), Lewisville (1-1/2), Grapevine (2)

*Measles Vaccination Donations are really down this year. The next time you send in \$1,000 for a Melvin Jones mark it for measles. Last year we had \$13,000.

Greater Bartonville Lions Club - \$100

Governor Tom Hayford - \$100

Roanoke Lions Club - \$500

Lion Fred Held, Keller Lions Club - \$50

District 2E2 - \$500

The greatest need is the one that gets the most of it because we do not put on our checks measles, youth, disaster, it dumps over in the area of greatest need and LCIF puts it where it wants it to go.

Area of Greatest need 71

Measles – 5; Disaster Relief – 1; Campaign Sight First – 1; Programs – 1; LCIF Sustaining Membership 2016-2017 (Pin Sales)

Total Bronze Pins sold – 9 at \$20 each: PDG Suzi Schneider, PDG Jack & PDG Jeanne Adkison, Lion Ron Wooten, Lion Andy Hochenbrock, PDG Carolyn Gramm, PDG David Gramm, PID Stebbins and Lion Lynn Jones.

Total Silver Pins sold – 2 at \$50 each (centennial): Sue & Rodney Clayton – brand new lions.

2 Gold Pins@ \$100 each were presented to PDG Jim Coleman and CS Shirley Coleman.

Because we had some real strong LCIF coordinators in years past –if you really want to brag we have 705 Melvin Jones Fellows in District 2E2.

Total Progressive MJF's, we have 54 diamonds, along with 1 Blue Sapphire, 2 Ruby and another Ruby. LCIF is alive and well in District 2E2.

PID Beverly Stebbins, presented a check to LCIF for \$1,000 from the Pantego Lions Club Foundation (designated measles). The club received 40 bronze pins as contributing members. They will now get another banner to go with their Melvin Jones fellow for their contributing membership of the bronze pins.

TLF – Lion Bob Peterson

We are a voluntary dues organization. That means the clubs volunteer to vote to donate to the Texas Lions Foundation. We have 44 clubs who are 100%. So far this year we have collected \$3,696. Gainesville is a 200% club, NE Tarrant is a 200% club, Greater Arlington is a 500% club and Pantego is a 600% club. We have some clubs who do not donate to the Texas Lions Foundation and we need to get all our clubs to donate to the TLF. The money that is donated goes towards grants that can be used for disaster relief funds. I understand we have two clubs set up for the Alert Fund, but we will help any of the clubs in any of the districts who have a disaster with \$2,000. I would like to come out to your clubs and do a presentation. PID Marshall Cooper, chief financial officer for TLF, has sent me some me some new brochures. We have a Texas Star (which is a Texas Lions Foundation Star) for a \$500 donation. If you would like to honor someone in your club for their services this is a great honor for the State of Texas and goes back to help each and every club in the State of Texas if they have a disaster.

Leader Dog Chair: Tammy Freeman – PDG John Paul Burnett on behalf of Lion Tammy: if you have not had her out for a program yet, I would encourage you to give her a call and ask her to come out to your club and give a program on Leader Dog.

WSB Chair: PDG G. Polanco

I'd like to recognize Jim Coleman as the State Chair for WSB. I have done a couple presentations and have some more calls in for presentations to be done. I did receive some personal donations that went to WSB. How many of you watched the Rose Bowl Parade in Pasadena. Lions International always has a float in the parade and this year our CEO of WSB, Sharon G. and her dog Watson walked the entire parade.

2E2 ERC President Lion Roman Figuero

This is your center, we are just the worker bees there. We are getting the glasses and processing them. Somebody said report the bad news; the bad news for our group is we are about half of the service hours we had last year. We have less than one hour per lion in this per year coming to the recycle center. We need to get everyone to think about the recycling center and to promote more people to show up. I have information for you to take with you. It will give you an idea of who is participating and who is not. We really need your help.

TLC Directors:

Lion Lane Holcomb – Century club – wouldn't the century club plaque be beautiful on your wall in your home or at work and when someone comes to visit you can share what it is all about. There are different levels, bronze is \$100. Work days start the first weekend of March, April and May.

Lion Jerome Davis – registration for camp opened on the 3rd of January. For the first month will just be online. If you have a child who is a good prospect you can go online and register. Several forms will have to be printed and filled out. So far we have had about 35 presentations. If your club has not had us for a presentation, please give us a call as we would love to come out and talk to you about the camp.

PDG Ed Stebbins: Guys you are doing a good job except for one thing – I've not heard any mention of the Wickersham Golf Tournament and sponsorship, and it is sad that our District is not participating. It looks bad when I get a report, as Past President, that shows only one \$100 donation in our district and that is me. I would love to see our district have \$5,000 in Harry Wickersham sponsorships and have a team to play. It is a lot of fun and I did it for years.

TLC Bus Chair: Tony Blauvelt

The easiest and best way to see the Lions Camp is to take the bus. The first weekend in June (June 4) and the first weekend in July (July 2) we will have the Dan Dipert buses going to Kerrville. Will go down Friday for graduation and bring them home on Saturday. We will have space for anyone who wants to go – campers or yourself. There used to be a charge but because the Pantego, Greater Arlington and Colleyville Lions clubs help us pay for those buses, there is no charge. We have been doing this for 16 years. If you've never been just go with us.

DAC President: Lion Jim Byrom

DAC is doing fine. We are still having a little bit of problem with the internet and trying to get it fixed. We are still doing programs. We meet the third Tuesday of every month at the River Oaks Lions Club facility.

Organ & Eye Bank: President Lion Temple Cottle

There are a lot of areas the Lions Organ and Eye Bank is responsible for with Vision Assistance being one of them. In the first six months of the Lion Year we have had 5 requests for vision assistance. We've had five still being review and pending on one of them Two are still being reviewed and one is pending contact with the LOEB. These applications can be "fragile" because of multiple decision paths on support.

The first six months of the year the district screening events have resulted in 66 events, 406 lions contributing 1, 445 service hours with 3,211 kids being screened. We would like there to be more and if you listen to some our presentations we would like to emphasize screening of the kids that are not in school yet. Of the 3,211 534 were under 5, 711 were referred and 245 adults were screened.

Because of privacy concerns, we have modified our permission forms. The local club will have that information. The new forms are on the website.

We currently have an open position on the Board, four are open for re-election and I understand that two will not be running again for re-election. Highly encourage you if you are interested in what we do, it is a working organization, please come visit us and see what we do.

LOEB dates to remember:

January 27th, Adult Screening Training at Prevent Blindness – see me if you are interested.

Friday February 3rd – Vision Fest @ TCC in Fort Worth (this year no Lions doing screening). LOEB will provide phoropters for the medical staff to use; still need volunteer help for two shifts (morning and afternoon). Lion Troy Dale is the lead contact.

April 15th – Rose Garden Ceremony, Friday before Easter weekend but the only date available.

March 30th – Health and Wellness Fair in Arlington – normally we ask clubs to take the lead on these events but so far have no one who has stepped up yet to take the lead.

We have contacted 41 clubs so far and we have made 15 presentations. So if your club would like a LOEB presentation we will be there.

We have asked the District Governor to approve a matching grant for us to buy more equipment so I'm going to let Lion Troy speak to that as he is the author of the grant application. We are going to buy 2 new PlusOptix Instrument Screeners and a new printer at a cost of \$12,625.00 and am asking for a matching grant from LCIF of \$6,312.50. Cabinet has to approve and Governor has to sign the application.

Motion to submit an LCIF Grant Application to purchase additional equipment was made by Lion Temple Cottle, 2nd by Lion Lane Holcomb. Motion passed.

Julien C. Hyer: Lion Glen Laughlin

Today is our normal JCH board meeting. We meet the 3rd week of every month at On the Border in Lewisville and everyone is welcome. Everybody that is a 100% club we really, really appreciate your money. Camp starts at the end of June. We are scheduled to have 35 kids this year and what we have budgeted for. This our 43rd year to be in camp. We have some fellowships that are optional for people to do (Jack Harris Fellowship \$1,000, Jimmy Thompson Fellowship for \$1,000 and life membership for \$125). We spend almost \$20,000 hosting these students. The two weeks we are in Lubbock and Austin our buses cost \$9,000. We are always looking for money and we are also looking for host families. Also, we are always look for Texas campers. Our camper age is 17 – 20. The kids spend a week at Lake Texoma, a week in Wimberley and a week in Lubbock.

Committee Reports:

Newsletter/Information: PDG Carolyn Gramm

On the newsletter, actually for the last quarter each month we have sent out about 1500 copies of the newsletter and 1500 emails each month, about 450 of them were open and about 150 clicked over where the newsletter is. Hasn't improved and has gotten any worse. I don't think we will ever have a handle on how many people are actually reading the newsletter.

Convention Chair: PDG John Paul Burnett

I expect you to buckle up your seat belts and get ready to attend the District Convention. This is our 100th year and the Ft. Worth Founders Club will be hosting our Friday night event. It will be April 21-22 at the Holiday Inn at the intersection of 121 and 183. We will have training and voting. Will be voting on some constitutional changes so important for you to be there.

Elections Chair: PDG Dave Gramm – On behalf of PDG Carolyn

We do have district elections coming up at the District Convention in April. Lion Temple mentioned he has openings in the Lions Organ and Eye Bank and will be submitting letters. Anybody else who would like to submit a letter, they need to be in by March 22nd, which includes Lion Pete and Lion Charlie. We do have a candidate for 2nd Vice District Governor, Lion Vince Rosen from the Colleyville Lions Club.

Lions Quest: Lion Juneria Berges

The months of November & December are quite dormant in the world of education. My being in education for three decades provided me with the knowledge and insight that contacting any school or district at this time would only generate a negative perception, as well as the questioning of my capability to understand and knowledge needed regarding the Texas Education System's and policies, legislative requirements, financial environment, etc.

On Thursday, January 12, I made my first contact with Aubrey ISD. Aubrey has two elementary schools and one middle school. I spoke with Principal Connie Lott who I had supervised in HISD. She is an exceptional elementary principal who is very committed to social and emotion skills being taught to all children accompanied by the importance of developing habits of kindness. I predict that I will be able to share more information in the near future.

In Eagle Mountain-Saginaw ISD (Lions Quest International's NOVO Grant) on January 17 and 18 I worked with Sue Keister and Penny Willis observing classrooms and meeting with the two assistant superintendents regarding the sustaining of Lions Quest Beginning with 2017-2018.

Matt Keifer, the International Manager of Lions Quest, has assured me that for the 2017-18 school year the Student Journal K-8 grades will be created in a digital format which will enable the student journals to be more accessible.

On January 19 I received great news from the LCIF Foundation. I have been assured that when 2E2 has collected \$35,000, we can submit our 2nd grant application (deadline for submission Mid-May) while still concluding the first Core 4 Grant. The second grant will then be presented at the Lions Quest International Advisory in July.

The Colleyville Lions Club's Breakfast with Santa Committee contributed a donation of \$2,000, another donation of \$2,000 was given from the Hole-In-One Committee and Lions Shirley and PDG Jim Coleman's personal donation of \$1,000 and this should help cover the expenses incurred between the end of May and the beginning of August, 2017.

I have my calendar with me so if you want me to come and make another presentation to your club see me after this meeting.

We must keep our momentum going full speed ahead. Just think what a Legacy Lions District 2E2, the Lions District which spread Lions Quest throughout the State of Texas, and this was done in order to serve the welfare of all of our children of today and our tomorrows.

USA Canada Forum- 2nd VDG Pete Koschew: I have left phone calls and I have not received any return calls on USA Canada Forum, so I'm going to use my time to hoc Pottsboro Lions Club Chili Supper, Tickets are \$6, so come to Pottsboro and eat. However, you don't need to come and eat, just buy a ticket.

DG Tom – You know when you have something great and it is close by you, you appreciate it. You need to understand that this lady running this Lions Quest program; Lions Quest considers the 2E2 program in terms of efficiencies and startups to be the number one program running throughout the world, that's how wonderful this woman is. We have 70 clubs - we need \$35,000. Some of us can give \$500 and some of us can give \$1,000 before May and we can come up with that \$35,000. I am a convert to Lions Quest because you need to understand that all we Lions are doing is starting the program, giving the impetus to start the program. Once it is in place we have no financial obligation. It is our job to launch the program. It is not our job to sustain the program. This is a great program.

Long Range Planning: PDG Bob Mitchell

We will have a presentation on February 1st in Austin – a Texas Resolution Celebrating the 100th Anniversary of Lions will be presented to the 85th Texas Legislature. If you are able to attend please wear your vest.

International Liaison/Centennial Coordinator: PID Beverly Stebbins

Looking at the Centennial dashboard, we have 38 clubs in 2E2 that already have at least two of the centennial service challenges which means we have already qualified for the District to get the centennial patch.

We have 21 clubs in 2E2 that have not reported any activities this year including 9 that have never reported one for 2½ years.

However, we have 9 clubs who already qualify for 4 diamonds, and of those nine seven of them have 4 diamonds for 14, 15 and 16, they are Greater Arlington, Roanoke, Grapevine, NW Tarrant, Lewisville, Colleyville and Pottsboro. And the five that might have had 4 for both years before but this year are Little Elm, White Settlement, Denton Triangle, Argyle and Fort Worth Southeast. We have 11 that already have credit for 1. We should be able to beat the 48 clubs we had last year.

What is it going to take in order to make the district goal that we set 2 and ½ years ago – do you remember my goal I asked you to accept – we would like to have 100% of the clubs get involved and at least get a banner patch. Keep in mind the centennial service challenge goes on one more year after this.

Legacy projects – Lion Jim Byrom has a picture that shows what the River Oaks Lions Club is doing for their legacy project. Every club could do a legacy project – some could do big – some could do small, but every club could do a legacy project to help within in their community.

We need to work on membership – we are 160 down – everybody that we get is a centennial member.

Please work on membership and service challenges and keep in mind starting with our District Convention in April, the Multiple District Convention in May in San Antonio, going thru Chicago for the International Convention June 30 – July 4, which brings us to the most important of all of them the real 100 year celebration the first weekend of October 2017 and it is kind of like the forum, you don't get to pick and choose.

Public Relations Chair/Lions Information Chair: PCS Karri Hayford

The website is up and running again after having some down time. The latest announcement, the front page is fully readable and if you click on the newsletter it is fully readable also. You don't have to print it out anymore.

Cultural & Community Chair: PDG Suzanne Henderson –

Have no real report for cultural and community events; however, have some other events to talk about.

I have been asked by some why the FW Founders club is not doing sponsoring a big banquet for the centennial but we do not have the manpower, but we are coordinating with the District to host the Friday night social at the District Convention. Will have great entertainment and it will be fun. We are real proud of ourselves and our club being a Founders Club.

Our club cannot take credit for recruitment of the TCU Lions Campus club. Kudos go to PDG John Paul Burnett and PDG Bob Carlson who recruited and established the TCU Lions campus club. However, they have not had their charter party. We were wondering why they had not had their charter night party so we met with them and talked with their officers so we could better understand how we can help them. These kids do not come from wealthy families, they are hardworking students, they work and go to school and they have huge hearts, just like all of you, they want to serve their community. So bless my club – the FT Worth Founders Club – stepped up and volunteered to underwrite their charter night party and sell tickets to the District. We hope all of you will

attend on February 22. They need to know there is support for them. Hopefully your club can make a donation to the TCU Lions Campus Club.

Hearing Preservation Chair: DG Tom – There is a program through Miracle Ear, that if they financially qualify and we as a Lions club want to help that family, the hearing aid will cost \$150. We are trying to get the details correctly firmed up. It is already happening in South Texas with a couple of districts. We just need to understand the correct steps.

Old Business DG Tom Hayford - None

New Business: DG Tom Hayford –

Lion Bob Pederson, we need donations for the District Convention (live and silent donations).

Parade of Checks: The Colony Lions Club paid their 2nd half dues.

Closing Remarks: DG Tom Hayford

Everyone heard the number 160 – we are down 160. Entire State is down 497. You take 160 divided by the 5 months we have left. We need a monthly increase of 32 net members. I'm challenging the zones for the next two months along with their clubs to maintain a plus 3 per month for the 12 zones which will give us 36 and we need 32. The zones that maintain that base for the two month period, we will pay for the Zone Chairman's lunch at the district convention.

Secondly, we will divide all clubs by 3. In that two month period the club within each one of those groupings that brings in the net highest count, any members that attend the district convention we will pay for their lunch. The idea from the Leadership Team is if we set this plus 3 per zone pace now and continue for the next two months why can't we maintain for the rest of the year.

Presidents, Secretaries and Zone chairs, we will get this plan in more detail by the end of this week.

I appreciate all that you are doing and I appreciate your staying so long.

Benediction: Lion Joe Crews

Meeting was adjourned by DG Tom Hayford at 4:54 pm.

Youth Contest Results

Drug Poster Contest

	<u>Winners</u>	<u>Sponsoring Club</u>
3 rd & 4 th Grade	1 st Place: Emily Torres	Cleburne Lions Club
	2 nd Place: Dawson Macklin	Riverside Lions Club
	3 rd Place: Jayleen Hernandez	River Oaks Lions Club
5 th & 6 th Grade	1 st Place: Sheridan Walker	Riverside Lions Club
	2 nd Place: Ana Banda	Cleburne Lions Club
	3 rd Place: Ben Morrison	Ft. Worth Founder Lions Club
7 th – 9 th Grade	1 st Place: Leslie Alvarez	River Oaks Lions Club
	2 nd Place: Cole Lopez	Riverside Lions Club
10 th -12 th Grade	1 st Place: Madison Goings	Aledo Lions Club
	2 nd Place: Moneer Baahmed	River Oaks Lions Club
	3 rd Place: Gabriela Ramirez	NW Tarrant Lions Club

Outstanding Youth Contest

1 st Place	Reginald Lane	Bridgeport Lions Club
2 nd Place	Lexa Brenner	Colleyville Lions Club

Diabetic Essay Contest

1 st Place	Reginald Lane	Bridgeport Lions Club
2 nd Place	Cameron Ferrell	McKinney Morning Pride Lions Club
3 rd Place	Nicholas Callaghan	Colleyville Lions Club

Drug Awareness Speech Contest

1 st Place	Emmanuel Adegbenoro	Denton Hi-Noon Lions Club
2 nd Place	Cameron Ferrell	McKinney Morning Pride Lions Club
3 rd Place	Karla Heredia	FW Southeast Lions Club